



Jelte Klas Wijnja

1996-05-22

Tel.:

+31 6 42522406

E-Mail:

jelteklasswijnja@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/jelte-klas-wijnja-73530018/

Portfolio:

www.tinkerworks.nl

Skill Highlights

- Fast and detailed research
- Project management
- CAD/CAM
- Intuitive grasp of manufacturing
- Structured
- Complex problem solver
- Goal-oriented
- Broad scope of knowledge
- Collaborative

Languages

Dutch – Native

English – C2

German – C1

References

Available on request

Research, Project Management and Design

In-depth research on a variety of topics, with the ability to quickly reach applicable conclusions due to a wide range of interests and extracurricular activities to associate from. Experience in project management, and coming up with solutions that fulfill a customer's needs. (Product) design with a focus on durability and sustainability.

Experience

Lagom Group Twente 2019-04 to Present

- 2020-01 to Present Project management and research
- 2019-04 to 2019-12 Opportunity and feasibility research, AI pipeline design

Strandpaviljoen de Marlijn 2015-03 to 2015-08

- Various kitchen work

Education

Industrieel Productontwerpen (hbo-bachelor) (DNF) 2016-2018
Saxion Hogescholen, Enschede

Industrieel Ontwerpen (wo-bachelor) (DNF) 2014-2016
Universiteit Twente, Enschede

VWO Natuur & Techniek (Graduated) 2007-2014
Zernike College, Haren

Interests

3d-printing & CAD/CAM design
Digital and analog Photo-
and Videography
Electronics

Scuba diving
Kayaking
Blacksmithing
Virtual Reality

Social activities

ZPV Piranha: Diving materials committee, Diving Activities committee, General diving committee (2019-present)

Co-author of Polyphasic.net; a comprehensive review of polyphasic sleep with associated scientific sources